

Message

From: Anna Lafoyiannis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C4F0EB670CD5473AA7BBA8EE2285C950-ANNA LAFOYI]
Sent: 2018-02-27 1:27:48 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6268b334c119488b888395bba8b155d9-Andrew Dow]
CC: Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: RE: Q4 OER - Request for Electricity Report Sections
Attachments: Edits for 2017Q4OER.pdf; 2017Q4 Generation Capacity and Demand Forecast for OER.xlsx

Andrew,

Do you want to send the files all together or should we get back to the Ministry ourselves?

Anna

Anna Lafoyiannis | Senior Specialist

Forward Markets & Adequacy, Operational Effectiveness

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-6612

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

From: Andrew Dow
Sent: February 08, 2018 5:47 PM
To: Luke Bond; Brendan Callery; Abbas Zaidi; James Yue; Diane Sitarz; Anna Lafoyiannis
Cc: Kate Longmoore
Subject: RE: Q4 OER - Request for Electricity Report Sections

All,

I'm away until February 26 so if you happen to have any OER-related issues that you would have raised with me, please send them to Kate.

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Dow | Communications Strategy Advisor

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2827

From: Gottselig, Nicole (ENERGY) [<mailto:Nicole.Gottselig@ontario.ca>]
Sent: February 06, 2018 12:22 PM
To: Andrew Dow; Luke Bond; Ryan Scully; Vithy Vithyananthan; Brendan Callery; Abbas Zaidi; James Yue
Cc: Visheau, Vanessa (ENERGY); Cotter, Adam (ENERGY); Whytock, John (ENERGY); Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Subject: Q4 OER - Request for Electricity Report Sections

Good afternoon,

The Q4 OER is scheduled for release on Tuesday, March 20. Please forward the IESO summaries and excel data charts by Tuesday, Feb. 28.

Please note that I will be out of office until Feb. 28, and if you have any concerns about meeting the deadline, please let Adam Cotter know.

Thank you,
Nicole Gottselig
Senior Communications Coordinator/Writer
Communications Branch, Ministry of Energy
900 Bay St. |Hearst Bl., 4th Fl.,|Toronto, ON
Tel: 416-327-9010 | BB: 416-735-2568